

Reviewed By

Sum	3/24/90

X

01355 #2 ne 16

NM-43757 et al. (WC)

3162.3-1 (019)

MAR. 26 1990

CERTIFIED--RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED
P-140-441-534

Mesa Grande Resources, Incorporated
1200 Philtower Building
Tulsa, OK 74103

Gentlemen:

Enclosed are your Applications for Permit to Drill (APDs) well No. 4 North Lindrith 16, SE/4SE/4 sec 16, T. 25 N., R. 2 W., Rio Arriba County, New Mexico, lease NM-01355 and 2 North Lindrith 22, SW/4SE/4 sec 22, T. 25 N., R. 2 W., Rio Arriba County, New Mexico, lease NM-43757. As requested by your letter dated January 24, 1990, the subject APDs are rescinded and returned.

You are required to request surface rehabilitation instructions from this office if construction activities occurred on the referenced drill site. If this office does not receive comment within 30 days, we will presume that no construction occurred and proceed accordingly. Later discovery that construction activities have in fact occurred, will result in strict enforcement of 48 CFR 3162.1.

Sincerely,

Ken Townsend

FOR

Ron Fellows
Area Manager

Enclosure

cc: New Mexico Oil Conservation Division, 310 Old Santa Fe Trail,
Room 206, Santa Fe, NM 87502

Well Files(Rescinded)(2) 3162.3-1
Adjudication Suspense (Mason)

Fluids FEM Carto
019:SMason:c 2/21/90

Alvin
2-13-92
cg